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Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Evans, Shannon
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 8:11 AM
To: Logsdon, Jeremy
Subject: Re: Observation

Good Morning,  
 
Yes, you will just do the observations with her long-term placement.  
 
Thank you, 
Shannon 
 
 

 
Shannon Evans 
Teacher Services Specialist/Student Teaching 
Office of Professional Educator Services 
Phone:  270-745-4896 
Website:  https://www.wku.edu/educatorservices/ 
  

From: Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu> 
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 2:05 PM 
To: Evans, Shannon <shannon.evans@wku.edu> 
Subject: FW: Observation  
  
Shannon, 
  
I was going to see Erionna on Tuesday, so that I could witness her under her mentor teacher before she moved to 
her long-term sub placement. However, the teacher she is subbing for ended up going in to labor last night, so 
she’ll be in her long-term sub placement on Monday. 
  
I am assuming I should just still plan to do four observations, as I would under anyone else who was a long-term 
sub? I hate that we didn’t get the one observation in, but baby had other plans. 
  
Let me know your thoughts! No rush – this can absolutely keep ‘til Monday. 
  
Jeremy 
  
From: Coleman, Erionna <erionna.coleman852@topper.wku.edu>  
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2025 7:52 PM 
To: Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu> 
Subject: Observation 
  
Hello! 
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My teacher is having her baby tonight! I will be in her room starting Monday! You can let me know what 
you would like to do! 
  
Thanks! 
Erionna Coleman 
WKU Student Teacher 


